


Helen Mattson

Rachel Eschle <rachel.eschle@gmail.com>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 7:14 AM

To: Helen Mattson

Cc: Mike; Irene Davis; Mayor Kendall Lane

Subject: Re: Einbeck Delegation coming to Keene in June

Heilen, thank you very much for the information, and for connecting me with Irene.

Irene,

It's a pleasure to meet you (electronically), and I hope to meet you in person sometime soon, I would have
loved to join the December planning meeting, but I'll be on a business trip that week so we'll have to meet

another time.

As you probably know, Danya Landis joined the Keene delegation in visiting Einbeck in October. Her business,
Machina Arts, is an event planning organization that recently joined forces with local chef Jordan Scott. Jordan
and Machina piloted a series of "farm dinners" this past summer, hosted at local farms using locally sourced
ingredients. These dinners were wildly popular (Jordan is quite talented) and I understand Machina and Jordan
plan to scale this part of the business in 2019. This will include hosting private farm dinners for various

groups.

I floated the idea of hosting a farm dinner for our Einbeck guests 1o Danya, and she thought it would be viable,
but said we'd need to book the date soon.

Some of the reasons I think this is worth discussing with the committee:

These dinners are a fairly unique experience that I expect our guests would truly enjoy
o It showcases local seasonal produce from across the Monadnock region
There are other local clements - the tables are made by a local craftsman, all of the decorations are

sourced/made locally and frequently showcase local artists, etc. ,
¢ Danya is now connected to the Einbeck (rip

I'm not sure what's in the budget for the welcome dinner and other activities, but the Keene Young Professionals
Network may be willing to cover the difference in cost to make this happen.

I'm sure Danya and Jordan could move quickly to put together a quote if you think that's worth doing. I'd be
asswning 40-50 heads. Let me know.

Best,
Rachel

On Mon, Nov 26, 2018 at 1:48 PM Helen Mattson <hinattsonic'ci.keene.nh.us> wrote:

Hi, Rachel — Our chair is Irene Davis who is copied in on this message. Our next meeting is scheduled for December 11"
at 5:15 pm {the 2™ Tuesday of every month) if you're able to attend. Here's a list of members...a bit thin, but we are
looking to fill seat vacancies if you're interested or know of someone who might be.
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Citv of Keene
New Hampshire

PARTNER CITY COMMITTEE

MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, October 30, 2018

Members Present:

Irene Davis, Chair

Kendall Lane, Mayor

Gary Lamoureux, City Councilor
Kurt Blomquist

John Mitchell

Kathy Frink

Members Not Present:
Lily Hart, Alternate
Dawn Thomas-Smith
Karen Parsells

Frank Richter

Dan Brown

Will Schoefmann

1) Call to Order -

5:15PM

Staff Present:
Helen Mattson, Staff Liaison

Chair Davis calied the meeting to order at 5:15 PM.

2} Minutes of the Previous Meeting — September 11, 2018

DRAFT

2nd Floor Confcrence Room,

City Hall

Councilor Lamoureux made a motion to accept the minutes of September 11, 2018. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Mitchell, which carried unanimously.

3) Board Business

a. Fireworks Fundraising Night















PCC Meeting Minutes
October 30, 2018

Committec for agreeing to come up with the funds for the exchange. She noted that she
has told Einbeck that this will he last soccer exchange. Chair Davis stated that there is no
one fo take over the soccer exchange. The Mayor stated that Einbeck does understand
this is the last soccer exchange but also wants to know what other exchanges they can

form.

Mr. Blomguist made a motion to accept the Exchange Expectations/Benefits as
informational. The motion was scconded by Councilor Lamoureux, which carried

unanimously.
b.) Additional School Starting An Exchange With Keene School

Mr. Mitchell stated that they sent younger students during the last exchange and was a
calculated step. He noted that he believes this has paid off in a lot of ways. He reported
a strong interest from parents and new students that want to participate in the next
exchange. In addition, the students who attended the last exchange have also expressed
their desire to attend the next exchange.

Mr. Milchell reported that in December there will be an invitational meeting at the KHS
to get more students involved. A month after this meeting there will be another meeting

with parents.

Mr. Mitchell reported they brought the price of the previous trip down quite a bit. The
New York City trip was canceled due to the expense. A trip to Boston will take place
instead and all students will be able to attend. Mr. Mitchell noted there are costs
associated with chaperones. The KHS does require that two chaperones are present on
the exchange. The Mayor noted that KHS has not put a dime into the exchanges. Mr,
Mitchell responded that was correct. The Mayor stated that the school is going to have to
huy into the exchanges in order for them to continue. Mr. Mitchell stated that it is
understood that the PCC is at the end of their support. He noted that this would not be a

problem.

Mr. Mitchell reported that he has received requests from the Goetheschule, Mendelssohn
and Haupischule about setting up exchanges. He stated this is a sign of a good exchange.
The exchanges have been setup in a manner where other schools now want to participate

in the Cheshire Career Center exchanges.

The Mayor stated that he will inform Mr. Mitchell of the date and time of the meeting
with the KHS Principal.

With no further comment, a motion was made.

Mr. Blomquist made a motion to accept Mr. Mitchell’s Report as informational. The
motion was seconded by Councilor Lamoureux.

8) Next Mccting: Decemher 11, 2018






